
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  July/August 2013 Calendar 
 
DATE:  July 26, 2013 

Please note the following community planning meetings and events for late July and 
August:   
 
July 29 A2D2 Evaluation Project public focus group, 8 am, Kerrytown Concert 

House, 411 N. Fourth Avenue 

July 30 A2D2 Evaluation Project public focus group, 7 pm, Basement Level 
conference room, Larcom City Hall 

July 31 Ordinance Revisions Committee meeting, 6:30 pm, 1st Floor South 
conference room, Larcom City Hall 

August 1 A2D2 Evaluation Project community coffee, 8-10 am, Community 
Table, Zingermans, 422 Detroit St. 

August 5 A2D2 Evaluation Project public workshop, 7 pm, Lower Level 
conference room, Washtenaw County Building, 200 N. Main St. 

August 6 City Primary elections 

August 7 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall  

August 8 A2D2 Evaluation Project community coffee, 8-10 am, Community 
Table, Zingermans, 422 Detroit St. 

August 8 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, 
Larcom City Hall 

August 13 CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, Larcom City 
Hall 

August 14 R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting, 7 pm, Larcom City Hall 

August 20 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall   

August 28 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom 
City Hall 

August 28 R4C/R2A Advisory Committee meeting, 7 pm, Larcom City Hall 

 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


